



NEGATIVE BY JOHN E. DUMONT

CONSTITUTION, BY-LAWS OFFICERS AND MEMBERS

OF THE

Genesee Valley Club

of ROCHESTER, N.Y.

1915



CLUB HOUSE: EAST AVENUE CORNER OF GIBBS STREET

Organized January 22, 1885. Incorporated February 4, 1885.



Club House, No. 38 South Washington Street.
Opened March 28, 1885.

Club House, East Avenue, corner Gibbs Street.

Opened February 22, 1889.

OFFICERS

1915

President	ent				. Joseph S. Hunn
Vice-Presiden	t				George C. Gordon
Secretary					. Nelson Sage
Treasurer					. Erickson Perkins
House Committee					WILLIAM C. BARRY, JR. ERICKSON PERKINS Ex-officio

MANAGERS

Term of office expires, February, 1916

NATHAN G. WILLIAMS JOSEPH S. HUNN FRED S. TODD

FREDERIC G. BARRY

HENRY G. DANFORTH

Term of office expires, February, 1917

FRANCIS S. MACOMBER

Erickson Perkins

HAROLD P. BREWSTER

George C. Gordon

GEORGE A. CARNAHAN

Term of office expires, February, 1918

HIRAM W. SIBLEY

IAMES S. WATSON

Nelson Sage JOHN CRAIG POWERS

MORTIMER R. MILLER

LIST OF FORMER OFFICERS

Presidents

	1 / 1	csiu	C 14 & 3							
HOBART F. ATKINSON EDWARD MOTT MOOD GEORGE E. MUMFORD WILLIAM S. KIMBALL HIRAM W. SIBLEY GILMAN H. PERKINS HIRAM W. SIBLEY FREDERICK A. WHITTI HOBART F. ATKINSON JAMES S. WATSON HENRY G. DANFORTH JAMES G. CUTLER JOHN CRAIG POWERS								1885 1887	to	1887
EDWARD MOTT MOOR	ŀΕ							1887	to	1889
GEORGE E. MUMFORD								1889	to	1891
WILLIAM S. KIMBALL								1891	to	1893
HIRAM W. SIBLEY .								1893	to	1895
GILMAN H. PERKINS								1895	to	1897
HIRAM W. SIBLEY .								1897	to	1899
FREDERICK A. WHITT	LES:	EΥ						1899	to	1901
HOBART F. ATKINSON								1901	to	1903
JAMES S. WATSON .								1903	to	1905
HENRY G. DANFORTH								1905	to	1907
JAMES G. CUTLER .								1907	to	1909
JOHN CRAIG POWERS								1909	to	1911
HIRAM W. SIBLEY .								1911	to	1912
HAROLD P. BREWSTER								1912	to	1914
HENRY G. DANFORTH JAMES G. CUTLER JOHN CRAIG POWERS HIRAM W. SIBLEY HAROLD P. BREWSTER JOSEPH S. HUNN								1914		
CHAS. J. BURKE FRANCIS A. MACOMBE	ice-	Pre	side	nts						
CHAS L BURKE								1885	to	1887
FRANCIS A MACOMBE	R.	•	•	•	•	Ċ		1887	to	1889
HIRAM W. SIBLEY .		•				•		1889	to	1892
ARTHUR G. YATES .					•			1892	to	1895
IAMES S WATSON			•	•			Ċ	1895	to	1897
HENRY G DANFORTH								1897	to	1899
IAMES S WATSON		•	•					1899	to	1901
OGDEN BACKUS	•				- 1	Ċ		1901	to	1903
GEORGE C BUELL	•		•					1903	to	1905
ARTHUR G. YATES JAMES S. WATSON HENRY G. DANFORTH JAMES S. WATSON OGDEN BACKUS GEORGE C. BUELL JOHN N. BECKLEY GEORGE A. CARNAHA HAROLD P. BREWSTER JOSEPH S. HUNN GEORGE C. GORDON		•		•				1905	to	1907
GEORGE A CARNAHA	N							1907	to	1911
HAROLD P BREWSTER			•					1911	to	1912
IOSEPH S HUNN	-			Ċ				1912	to	1914
GEORGE C GORDON	•		Ċ		-			1914		
GEORGE C. GORDON	ė.	cret								
FREDERICK A. WHITT GEORGE F. YEOMAN CHARLES A. HAYDEN HAYWOOD HAWKS WARHAM WHITNEY GEORGE WILDER J. WARREN CUTLER JOHN CRAIG POWERS NELSON SAGE	Se	crei	arie	3						
FREDERICK A. WHITT	LES	EY						1885	to	1889
GEORGE F. YEOMAN								1889	to	1890
CHARLES A. HAYDEN								1890	to	1892
HAYWOOD HAWKS .								1892	to	1896
WARHAM WHITNEY								1896	to	1900
GEORGE WILDER .								1900	to	1901
J. WARREN CUTLER .								1901	to	1903
JOHN CRAIG POWERS								1903	to	1909
NELSON SAGE								1909		

STATE OF NEW YORK, County of Monroe, City of Rochester.

We, whose names are subscribed hereto, being of full age, citizens of the United States, and of the State of New York, and residents of the City of Rochester, desiring with others to form a club for social purposes, under an Act of the Legislature of the State of New York, entitled, "An Act for the Incorporation of Societies and Clubs for certain lawful purposes," passed May 12, 1875, and the Acts Amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, do hereby certify, that the corporate name whereby our society shall be known in law, is "Genesee Valley Club."

That the object of such Club is social intercourse among its members.

That the number of managers of the Club shall be fifteen.

That the names of such managers for the first year are: Edward M. Moore, Hobart F. Atkinson, Charles J. Burke, Frederick A. Whittlesey, Erickson Perkins, James G. Cutler, William D. Ellwanger, James S. Watson, William S. Oliver, J. Sherlock Andrews, Holmes B. Stevens, Haywood Hawks, George F. Yeoman, Enoch V. Stoddard and George Moss.

Dated January 31, 1885.

EDWARD M. MOORE,
H. F. ATKINSON,
CHAS. J. BURKE,
FRED. A. WHITTLESEY,
ERICKSON PERKINS,
JAMES G. CUTLER,
W. D. ELLWANGER,
JAMES S. WATSON,
HAYWOOD HAWKS,
J. SHERLOCK ANDREWS,
HOLMES BREESE STEVENS,
WILLIAM S. OLIVER,
GEORGE F. YEOMAN,
E. V. STODDARD,
GEORGE MOSS.

Filed February 4, 1885.

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF MONROE, City of Rochester.

On this second day of February, in the year one thousand eight hundred and eighty-five, before me, the subscriber, personally appeared Edward M. Moore, Hobart F. Atkinson, Charles J. Burke, Frederick A. Whittlesey, Erickson Perkins, James G. Cutler, William D. Ellwanger, James S. Watson, William S. Oliver, J. Sherlock Andrews, Holmes B. Stevens, Haywood Hawks, George F. Yeoman, Enoch V. Stoddard and George Moss, to me known to be the same persons described in and who executed the within certificate, and severally duly acknowledged that they executed the same.

SAMUEL L. SELDEN, Commissioner of Deeds.

I, Francis A. Macomber, one of the Justices of the Supreme Court of the Seventh Judicial District, do hereby approve of and consent to the filing of the foregoing certificate.

FRANCIS A. MACOMBER,

Justice Supreme Court.

Dated at Rochester, N. Y., February 3, 1885.

CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE I

NAME

This Association shall be known as the Genesee Valley Club.

ARTICLE II

OBJECT

Its object shall be to promote social intercourse among its members and provide for them the comforts and conveniences of a Club House.

ARTICLE III

MEMBERS

The number of its resident members shall be limited to four hundred and fifty, and no others

shall be admitted to its privileges except as permitted by this Constitution.

ARTICLE IV

MANAGEMENT

- 1. A Board of Managers of fifteen shall control all of its affairs, elect members, take cognizance of all infractions of its Constitution and By-Laws, fill vacancies in its own body, and shall hold in trust all the Club property.
- 2. The Board of Managers shall be elected in the first instance, five for one year, five for two years, five for three years. At each annual meeting thereafter five members shall be elected for the full term of three years.

January 25, 1890, it was by the Managers Resolved: That the Secretary of this Board print, and have ready for use, at the annual election of the Club, any ticket for Managers which any five resident members of the Club may request, in writing, delivered to him at least two days prior to said election; that the Secretary post each of the said tickets upon the bulletin board of the Club at least one day prior to said election; that the President appoint two tellers to receive and canvass the ballots thereat, and that the polls at such election be kept open from 8:30 to 9:30 P. M.

- 3. This Board shall hold monthly meetings upon the first Saturday of each month, and on such other days as such Board, by its rules, may appoint.
- 4. A quorum of the Board of Managers shall consist of eight members, and any member who shall be absent from two consecutive regular monthly meetings of the Board, except by reason of sickness or absence from the city, shall no longer be a member of the Board of Managers, and the Board may elect a member to fill the vacancy.

Resolved: That the word "meeting" in Section 4, Article IV, shall be held to apply to any regular meeting regularly called, whether a quorum shall be present at the time of such meeting or not.

Proceedings of Managers, November 3, 1894.

Resolved: That a Committee of Five, two at least of which shall not be Managers, shall be appointed by the President and announced at the January meeting of the Board, to nominate five candidates for Managers of the Club for election at the next annual meeting, and to be known as the Nominating Committee.

- 5. The Board of Managers shall annually, not later than the second Monday after the annual Club meeting, elect from its members by individual ballot (and may at any time remove and replace) four officers: a President, a Vice-President, a Treasurer, and a Secretary; also three members of the Club, eligible and removable in like manner, who shall, with the Treasurer, constitute a House Committee. The Managers may also appoint a Clerk of the Board who shall act as Assistant Secretary.
- 6. The Board of Managers shall, from time to time, make rules and regulations for the guidance of members on matters not herein determined, which rules shall be posted on the bulletin board, or otherwise communicated to the Club.
- 7. The aggregate amount of indebtedness created by the Board of Managers, except for

current expenses, shall not exceed the sum of one thousand dollars at any one time.

- 8. The Board of Managers shall exercise the right, at their discretion, of inviting strangers, who may visit the city, to enjoy the privileges of the Club during their stay, and may extend invitations to such persons as they may think proper to any reception or entertainment given by the Club.
- The interpretation of the Constitution and By-Laws shall rest with the Board of Managers.

ARTICLE V

PRESIDENT

The President of the Club, or, in his absence, the Vice-President, Secretary or Treasurer, shall authorize the call of all special meetings of the Board of Managers and the Club, and exercise the usual functions of the presiding officer.

ARTICLE VI

SECRETARY

The Secretary of the Club shall notify each member of the Board of Managers of all its meetings, and each member of the Club of all meetings of the Club; issue all authorized notices to members; make and keep a true record of all meetings of the Board of Managers and of the Club; have custody of its Constitution and By-Laws and corporate seal; conduct its correspondence and execute all such writing as he may be officially instructed and authorized to do. He shall also post all notices on the bulletin board, and shall have exclusive control of the same.

ARTICLE VII

TREASURER

The Treasurer of the Club shall be charged with the collection and custody of the funds of the Club, and their disbursement, under the direction of the House Committee, and shall make a full written report to the Board of Managers quarterly.

ARTICLE VIII

HOUSE COMMITTEE

The House Committee shall make all purchases of articles used in the Club, and in general transact its current business and regulate its internal economy, subject to such general rules as may be imposed by the Board of Managers.

ARTICLE IX

VACANCIES

If the office of the President or of the Treasurer shall become vacant, the Secretary shall call a special meeting of the Board of Managers to fill such vacancy for the remainder of the term; said meeting to be held within thirty days after such vacancy occurs.

ARTICLE X

ADMISSIONS

1. Every candidate for admission into the Club must be at least twenty-one years of age; and he must be recommended in writing by two members, under their signatures, to the Board

Resolved: That the Secretary be instructed to notify the proposers and seconders of candidates for election that no nomination will be acted upon by the Board of Managers until a letter has been received from such proposers and seconders, stating that, to their personal knowledge, the candidate desires election and intends to qualify if elected.

Resolved: That no candidate for election will be considered who is not personally known to one or more members of this Board.

Proceedings of Managers, May 4, 1901.

of Managers, and his name and residence (with the names of the proposers) be posted in the Club House, by the Secretary, for ten days before balloting. Two black balls shall be sufficient to exclude any candidate; but any member of the Board may, before adjournment, move the reconsideration, either of a vote of admission or exclusion. In cases of reconsideration, a second ballot, which shall be the final ballot, must be taken before adjournment. All votes, conversations and debates on the subjects of admission, exclusion and expulsion shall be held by the Board in honorable secrecy.

2. Every person thus elected must, within thirty days after being informed of his election by the Secretary, pay to the Treasurer his admission fee and first half-year dues, and subscribe to the Constitution; and he shall then, and not until then, be entitled to the privileges of the Club House and become a member of

the Club. The Board of Managers have a right to extend, by a two-thirds vote, the time for the payment of such dues.

3. Non-resident members may be admitted in the same manner and by the same forms as are prescribed for the election of resident members, but shall be required to pay only one-half the amount of initiation fee of resident members and twenty dollars annual dues. A non-resident member shall not be allowed to vote or hold office, and, upon dissolution of this Club, shall not be entitled to any interest in the Club property. The dues and initiation fee paid by him shall be wholly in consideration of his social rights and privileges.

Officers of the Army and Navy, Professors of the University of Rochester, and the Clergy

Resolved: That the term "non-resident members" shall be construed as not to include persons having a customary place of residence or of business or study in the City of Rochester or within ten miles thereof.

Proceedings of Managers, December 21, 1889.

of the city shall, for the purpose of this article, be deemed non-residents.

- 4. All persons whose names are upon the original subscription, or the certificate of incorporation, shall be taken as charter members of the Club.
- 5. The Club may, at any regular meeting, or at any special meeting called for that purpose, elect honorary members, who shall be unanimously nominated by the Board of Managers. Said honorary members shall have all the privileges of the Club, except voting at meetings and being eligible for office.

ARTICLE XI

RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF MEMBERS

1. All members of the Club shall be entitled to equal rights and privileges in the Club House.

- 2. Every member of the Club shall subscribe to the Constitution, and, except as above provided, shall pay an admission fee of \$100, and thereafter a semi-annual fee of \$37.50, payable in advance, on the first of January and July of each year.
- 3. Any member who shall neglect to pay his dues for more than two months after notice, or any other indebtedness to the Club, for thirty days after his account shall be rendered, shall be suspended from membership, and his name posted as a suspended member until such indebtedness be paid. Any member who is suspended shall be refused the privilege of the Club House and, if such suspension remains in force thirty days, he shall be expelled by the Board of Managers.
- 4. Any member shall forfeit his membership in the Club whose conduct shall be pronounced, by a vote of two-thirds of the full Board of

to endanger, the welfare, interest or character of the Club

At any time within ninety days after such forfeiture a meeting of the Club shall be called, if requested in writing by twelve members, addressed to the Secretary, at which meeting an appeal may be taken from the decision of the Board of Managers, and the member may be restored by a two-thirds vote of the members then present.

No vote shall be taken upon a proposed forfeiture of membership until ten days' notice shall have been given to the member in question.

All voting shall be by ballot.

5. Any member having complaints or suggestions to make, as to the management of the Club, must do so in writing to the House Committee.

- 6. No member shall take any property whatever belonging to the Club, from the Club House, except on the authority of a resolution of the Board of Managers.
- 7. Any member wishing to resign can do so by making his resolution known to the Secretary, in writing; but no resignation will be effectual while the member offering it shall be indebted to the Club for dues, or in any way; any such member, so resigning, shall forfeit all interest in and claim to the property of the Club.
- 8. Any member who is about to be absent from the city for six months, or longer, shall, upon application to the Board of Managers, be entitled to a rebate of one-half of his dues.
- 9. It shall be the duty of every member to pay all indebtedness which he has incurred in the Club House, in accordance with the rules

which may from time to time be established by the House Committee.

- 10. No member shall receive any profit, salary or emolument from the funds of the Club, on any pretense, or in any manner whatever.
- 11. No member shall give any gratuity to any servant of the Club.
- 12. Members who shall hereafter resign shall be entitled again to all the privileges of membership, on payment of one-half the current initiation fee, provided they be regularly posted, balloted for and re-elected.
- 13. No subscription paper or petition (unless relating to the business of the Club) shall be posted or circulated in the Club House, nor shall such subscriptions be solicited from members therein.

ARTICLE XII

MEETINGS

- 1. The members of the Club shall hold an annual meeting on the first Saturday of February in each year, at 8 o'clock P. M., at the Club House, at which meeting the Club shall ballot for and elect the managers in place of those whose terms are next to expire; and such Board of Managers shall, not later than the second Monday thereafter, meet at the Club House and elect a President, a Vice-President, a Treasurer, a Secretary, and three persons to act as House Committee.
- 2. The Board of Managers, of its own motion, may, and upon the written request of twelve members must, call special meetings of the Club, at any time; and ten days' notice, in writing, stating the object of such meeting,

shall be mailed to each member. Twenty-five members shall constitute a quorum at any regular or special meeting of the Club.

- 3. The order of business at any regular or special meeting of the Club, unless otherwise ordered, shall be as follows:
 - Reading of the minutes of the last meeting.
 - 2. Report of officers.
 - 3. Report of committees.
 - 4. Written communications.
 - 5. Unfinished business.
 - 6. Election of officers or members.
 - 7. New business.
- 4. At no meeting of the Club shall any subject be introduced or discussed which does not directly relate to its affairs.

ARTICLE XIII

INTRODUCTIONS

1. No gentleman residing in the City of Rochester and not a member of the Club shall be introduced into the Club House, except upon occasions of public entertainment or reception, and then only by invitation of the Board of Managers, and except, also, in cases of private entertainment, by special permission of the House Committee.

Ladies related to or accompanied by members may be admitted to such portions of the Club House as may be set apart by the Board of Managers for that purpose.

2. Members can receive resident nonmembers in the reception room only, and persons calling to see a member shall be shown into the reception room, and the member visited shall be notified.

- 3. Any member may introduce persons not members, residing ten miles or more from the City Hall, to all parts of the Club House, and such persons so introduced may enjoy the privileges of the Club for one week and no longer, except as provided in the following sections.
- 4. The House Committee or the President may, at the request of any member, issue written invitations to strangers residing as aforesaid, for a period of thirty days, and may renew the same at discretion. Any member who may avail himself of the privileges of this or the preceding section shall be held responsible for the payment of all debts or liabilities to the Club that may be incurred by any person introduced by him.

ARTICLE XIV

AMUSEMENTS

No game shall be played in the Club on Sunday; and no round game or games of hazard at any time; and no person shall bet on any game.

ARTICLE XV

AMENDMENT OF CONSTITUTION

To amend this Constitution, the proposed amendment shall (first) be subscribed to by at least ten members, and by them presented to the President, who shall (second) cause the amendment with their signatures to be posted for thirty days on a conspicuous bulletin board in the Club House, and (third) bring it before the Board of Managers at their next meeting thereafter; (fourth) in case the Board of Managers by a two-thirds vote recommend its pas-

sage; (fifth) the Secretary shall issue notices, enclosing a copy of the amendment, to all the resident members of the Club; and (sixth) a vote of two-thirds of all the members present at the annual meeting of the Club, on the first Saturday of February thereafter, or at a special meeting called for the purpose of the amendment, as proposed by the ten members, shall be requisite to its passage.

HOUSE RULES

RULE 1

The Club House shall be open from 8 o'clock A. M. until 1 o'clock A. M., excepting on Saturday, when it shall be closed at midnight. No member can claim admission after the closing hour. The lights in all parts of the house shall be extinguished by 2 o'clock A. M.

RULE 2

Nothing shall be ordered from the Kitchen after 12 P. M.

RULE 3

The Wine Room shall be closed at 12:30 A. M.

Rule 4

The Billiard and Card Rooms shall be closed on Saturday nights at 12 o'clock.

RULE 5

No betting or play for any stakes is allowed in the Club.

Rule 6

Any damage to the Club property by any member shall be charged by the Steward to the account of that member.

Rule 7

On the first day of every month a statement of each member's indebtedness shall be left for him at the post-office of the Club. If the same be not paid on or before the tenth of that month, it shall be the duty of the Treasurer to notify the delinquent members by mail; and, if not paid on or before the thirtieth of the same, the names of the members then in default for any sum exceeding five dollars shall be posted on the bulletin board as suspended members in accordance with Section 3 of the Constitution. If a member shall at any time become indebted to the Club in the sum of one hundred dollars (\$100) or more, he shall be immediately notified of the same, and upon failure to pay the indebtedness within one week after notification, his name shall be posted and his credit suspended. In every case where credit is suspended, no further supplies shall be furnished to such member until the indebtedness already incurred shall have been discharged.

RULE 8

Under no circumstances will members be allowed to send the Club servants out of the Club House.

Rule 9

No member or visitor shall give money or any gratuity to a servant of the Club.

RULE 10

No person not a member of the Club, and residing in the City of Rochester, shall be introduced into the Club, except in cases of private entertainment, and then only by special permission of the House Committee.

RULE 11

No wines or liquors shall be served in the Reading Room.

RULE 12

No refreshments, wines or liquors shall be served in any of the Bed Rooms.

RULE 13

Payments can be made only at the office.

Rule 14

Smoking is strictly prohibited in the Main Dining Room between the hours of 12 M. and 1:30 P. M., and 6 P. M. and 7:30 P. M.

RULE 15

Dogs will not be allowed in the Club House, but may be left in charge of the Janitor.

RULE 16

The Steward is fully authorized to enforce these rules.

RULE 17

All suggestions or complaints should be made in writing, over a member's signature, addressed to the House Committee, and deposited in the box provided for that purpose.

RULE 18

The House Committee has power to grant to any member of the Club the use of such portions of the Club House as such members may require for occasions of a private or semi-public nature.

RULE 19

No member shall reprove a servant. All complaints must be made to the Steward of the Club appointed by the House Committee.

RULE 20

Members may have their checks cashed for an amount not exceeding fifty dollars in one day, but only when presented in person by the drawer or endorser of the check.

MEMBERS

OF THE

Genesee Valley Club

HONORARY MEMBERS

DAVID JAYNE HILL CORNELIUS WOELFKIN

RESIDENT MEMBERS

*Founders of the Club

Adams, Arthur A		191
Adams, Reuben A		190
Alden, John F		190
Aldridge, George W.		190
Allen, Freeman C		190
Allen, Leonard L		188
Alling, Joseph T		188
Amsden, Gilbert T.		191
*Andrews, J. Sherlock		188
Angell, Edward B.		189
Anstice, Josiah .		188
Anstice, Mortimer R.		190
Antisdale, Louis M.		190
Applegarth, Henry C.		191
Ashley, W. Osborne	٠	190
Babcock, Charles H.		189
Babcock, Clay		190
Badger, Robert A		190
Balkam, William F.		190
Barber, Charles R.		

Barclay, Hanam H.			1914
Barhite, John A	Ċ		1899
Barnard, Henry			1901
Barnard, James S			1909
Barrows, Howard A.			1900
Barrows, William P.			1914
Barry, Arthur A			1910
Barry, Frederic G			1907
Barry, William C.			1889
Barry, William C., Jr.			1900
Bausch, Edward .			1904
Bausch, William .			1909
Beach, Daniel M			1905
Beahan, Charles C.			1909
*Beckley, John N			1885
Benson, Walter F.			1904
Bentley, Harold D.			1907
Bickford, Fred E			1909
Bidwell, Taylor D.			1907
Blagden, Wendell P.			1914
Bonbright, George D.	В.		1899
Booth, James E			1888
Boswell, Charles O.			1907
Boswell, Charles P.			1913
Boswell, William O.			1907
Boucher, James H.			1907
Bowman, John P			1889
Bragdon, Claude F.			1905

Brewster, E. Frank .			1886
Brewster, Harold P			1886
Brewster, Henry C			1888
Brewster, S. Edward .			1901
Brewster, E. Franklin, Jr.			1907
Briggs, William H			1888
Brodhead, George H			1898
Brown, Charles J			1896
Brown, Selden S			1889
Bryan, John B			1902
Burton, Henry F			1889
*Butts, J. De Witt			1885
. •			
Carnahan, George A			1893
Chace, Benjamin B			1907
Chase, Benjamin E			1891
Church, Frederick F			1892
Churchill, William W.			1885
Clapp, Howard H			1909
Clark, Edward H			1915
Clements, Charles S			1909
Clements, James C			1904
Clements, John W			1908
Clune, George H			1908
Colfax, Schuyler			1911
Collins, Joseph C			1908
Comfort, Clifford V. C.			1904
Coney, Aims C			1912
	-	•	

Converse, Rob Roy .			1898
Converse, Paul Howard			1910
Cook, Edward J			1908
-			1908
Covell, Henry H			1907
Crittenden, P. V			1906
Cronise, Adelbert			1892
Cunningham, Augustine J.			1914
Cunningham, Francis E.			1908
Cunningham, Benjamin B.			1910
Curtice, Edgar N			1902
Curtis, Gurney T			1890
Curtis, Wendell J			1887
*Cutler, James G			1885
*Cutler, J. Warren	•	٠	1885
Dake, William W			1899
*Danforth, Henry G.			1885
David, John			1900
Davis, Robert W			1904
Davis, C. Schuyler			1901
Davy, Cassius C			1894
Davy, James R			1903
De Puy, Charles T			1904
Desmond, John			1889
m i mi T			1885
Devine, Adrian G			1910
Dietrich, George			1908

Dodge, Charles W.				1891
Dryer, James C				1907
Drescher, William A.	E.			1907
Du Puy, James A				1904
Duffy, James P. B.				1905
Duffy, Walter J				1906
Dumont, Charles G.				1907
Dumont, John E				1887
Dunn, Thomas B				1902
Durand, John E				1908
, y				
Eastman, George .				1886
Eastwood, Albert B.				1892
Eaton, George L				1893
Edgerton, Hiram H.				1908
Ellis, Guy W				1911
Elston, Harry K				1902
Ely, L. Douglas .				1891
Eldredge, Loren D.				1902
Enos, Arthur B				1904
Erbe, Gustav				1904
Everest, Charles M.	Ċ			1887
2.0.000, 0	•	•	•	
Farland, Zebulon S.				1914
Farley, Joseph .	•		•	1904
Farley, Joseph Allen	•	•		1907
Farley, Joseph Anen Farley, William P.	•			1914
	•	•	٠	1902
Farnham, William B.	٠	٠	٠	1704

	Fenn, Bradley W		1913
	Fenn, Frank C.		1911
	Ferris, David L		1913
•	Finucane, Bernard E.		1914
	Finucane, Thomas R.		1904
	Finucane, Thomas W.		1898
	Fitch, Lawrence B.		1904
	Fitch, Ralph R		1907
	Foote, Nathaniel .		1895
	Forbes, George M.		1911
	Ford, Charles P		1885
	Ford, Thomas Porter		1901
	French, George J		1907
	French, Robert T		1908
	French, Francis J		1910
	Fuller, George R		1904
	Garfield, Charles F.		1907
	Gibson, Carleton B.		1911
	Gillis, James W		1907
	Goodwin, Fred C		1907
	Goodwin, W. A. R.		1909
	Gordon, Frederick H.		1904
	Gordon, George C.		1902
	Gorsline, Richard .		1908
	Gorsline, William H.		1908
	Gorton, Harry C		1889
	Gould, Fred S		1908

Gregory, John H			1889
Grose, Arthur W			1908
Hagen, Arthur T			1901
Haines, Joseph D			1909
Hale, George D	Ċ		1902
Hale, William B			1902
Hanford, Henry S.			1904
Harris, Edward .			1907
Harris, Edward M.			1910
Havens, James S			1898
Havens, Samuel M.			1908
Haverstick, Franz .			1914
Hawks, George H.			1911
Hawkins, Charles B.			1898
Hibbard, William W.			1908
Hickey, Jeremiah G.			1902
Hofheinz, Rudolph	H.		1907
Hollister, George C.			1885
*Hollister, Granger A.			1885
Hone, Frank J			1890
Howard, Walter J.			1892
Howe, John B			1902
Howlett, Herbert C.			1907
Hoyt, Charles E			1914
Hoyt, Charles W			1907
Hoyt, David			1893
Hoyt, Martin B			1904
, -,	-	-	

Hoyt, William E				1886
Hubbell, Walter S.				1885
Humphrey, Onias S.				1914
Hunn, Joseph S				1889
Hutchings, James T.				1907
Iselin, O'Donnell .				1908
Jenkins, Ernest F				1904
Jenkins, Harold M.				1908
Jenkins, Sylvanus F.				1886
*Jennings, Edward R.				1885
Jenness, Frank W.				1911
Jewett, David B				1904
Johnston, George F.				1893
Johnston, Thomas S.				1889
Jones, Lewis B				1911
Jones, Owen E				1913
Judson, Charles B.				1896
Judson, Junius R.			٠	1903
Kalbfleisch, J. Clifford				1899
Kalbfleisch, Ransom N.	:	•	·	1908
Keegan, William A.	•			1900
Kershner, Robert C.	•	•	•	1904
Keyes, George J	:	:	•	1907
Kiehel, Constantine D.	•	•	•	1891
inches, Constantine D.	•	•	•	.071

Kimball, Harold C		1912
Kirk, William		1912
Kirkpatrick, Lyman B		1904
Knapp, Morris D		1907
Knapp, W. Chandler		1908
Knowlton, Frederick K		1908
Kondolf, Frank N	•	1909
Lamberton, Alexander B		1903
Landsberg, Max		1886
Langslow, Stratton C		1909
Lee, John M		1889
Lee, William B		1891
Lewis, Herbert R		1912
Likly, William C		1908
Lindsay, Alexander M		1887
Lindsay, Alexander M., Jr.		1908
Lindsay, Jesse W		1898
Lindsay, R. Bruce		1914
Little, Beekman C		1907
Lomb, Carl F		1905
Loomis, George W		1888
Lovejoy, Frank W		1908
Lunt, Clarence S		1900
Lynn, John D		1907
Lyon, Edmund	•	1907
Mask Ames P		1903

Macomber, DeWitt B		1911
Macomber, Francis S		1895
Macy, Sylvanus J		1893
Mandeville, William S.		1911
Mann, Abram J		1913
Mathews, Robert		1885
Mathews, W. Henry .		1887
Matson, Willis A		1909
McCanne, W. Roy .		1908
McCurdy, John C		1907
McGill, Joseph W		1915
McKay, Clarence W		1913
McKown, James		1905
McLaughlin, James R.		1907
McLean, Joseph		1914
McMath, Morrison H.		1895
McPhail, Percy R		1894
Millard, Ernest B		1907
Miller, Mortimer R		1908
Mills, Buell P		1907
Miner, Edward G.		1891
Mitchell, Francis B		1895
Mitchell, Willis G		1891
*Moore, Edward Mott .		1885
Moore, Richard M		1886
Moore, Willard E		1907
Morey, William C		1887
Morey, John E		1892
·· ·		

Morgan, George D.				1886
Morgan, Henry W.				1911
Morris, Heman W.				1889
Morse, Charles C				1905
Morse, Frederick G.				1907
Morse, Howard C.				1908
Morse, William S.				1900
Moser, Clarence P.				1911
Mosscrop, Alfred M.				1910
Motley, George .				1904
Mulligan, Edward V	N.			1889
Mulligan, Wesley T.				1907
Murphy, Daniel B.				1891
Nell, Edwin B			•	1914
Noble, Frank S				1911
Noonan, William T.				1907
Noyes, Henry T			٠	1902
Ocumpaugh, C. Herbe	ert			1908
Ocumpaugh, Frank				1901
O'Grady, James M.	E			1893
Ormrod, William L.	۵.	Ċ	•	1903
Offinion, William D.	•	•	•	1,00
Palmer, Charles H.				1895
Palmer, James G				1909
Palmer, Myron B.				
Parry, Arthur J.				1914

Parsons, Thomas .			1897
Perkins, Erickson .			1885
Perkins, George H.			1885
Perkins, Gilman N.			1886
Peters, William R.			1900
Pierson, Frederick T.			1913
Pitkin, William .			1900
Plumb, William T.			1908
Plumb, Erwin S			1909
Plumley, W. Franklin			1907
Pond, Charles F			1 8 85
Poole, C. Arthur .			1911
Poole, Harry Otis .			1902
Potts, George C			1894
Powers, J. Craig .			1890
Powers, Walter W.			1892
Prince, Howard L.			1913
Pritchard, Thomas B.		•	1907
Ranlet, Robert .			1905
Redfern, Edwin C.			1914
Rhees, Rush			1901
Rich, Burdett A			1902
Rich, G. Willard .			1910
Richards, Bradford A.			1911
Richards, DeWitt M.			1908
Richardson, Aleck G.			1913
Robbins, Fred A			1914

			1910
			1909
			1909
			1885
			1900
			1907
			1901
			1894
			1910
			1886
			1901
			1885
			1909
_			4000
В.		٠	1908
	•	٠	1904
	٠	•	1906
			1904
			1907
			1908
			1911
			1907
			1904
			1913
A.			1908
			1906
			1907
			1885
	B	B	B

*Sibley, Rufus A			1885
Sibley, Harper .			1907
Sloan, William E			1900
Smith, A. Byron .			1904
*Smith, Arthur C			1885
Smith, C. Walter .			1886
Smith, Clarence W.			1907
Smith, F. Levi .			1908
Smith, J. Hungerford			1906
Smith, L. Walton .			1911
Smith, Walter L			1910
Smith, William H.			1894
Spencer, Thomas G.			1910
Stearns, Charles H.			1898
*Stedman, John H			1885
Steele, John M			1890
Stephens, John B. M.			1901
*Stevens, Holmes B.			1885
Strayer, Paul Moore			1905
Strong, Henry A			1890
Strong, Henry G			1905
Stebbins, Henry H.			1905
Stull, John M			1908
Sully, Darrell D			1903
Sutherland, Arthur E			1898
Swan, George L			1908
Symington, Donald			1913
Symington, Thomas	H.		1909

53

Werner, William E.			1898
Westervelt, Zenas F.			1899
West, Harry F			1910
Whitbeck, John W.			1886
*Whitney, Warham			1885
Wilcox, H. Wilbur			1902
Wile, Julius M			1898
Willard, Ernest R.			1892
Williams, Henry T.			1901
Williams, Edward L.			1905
Williams, John M.			1904
Williams, Nathan G.			1910
Wiltsie, Charles H.			1892
Winn, Herbert J			1904
Wolcott, Charles J.			1906
Wolcott, E. Clinton			1913
Wolcott, Edwin H.			1899
Wolcott, G. Harold			1914
Wolcott, George P.			1913
Wood, Hiram R			1902
Woodbury, John C.			1896
Woodward, Roland	B.		1910
Woodworth, Chauncey	C.		1908
Wray, Charles F			1913
Wright, John S			1895
Yates, Frederick W.			1892
Zoller, Frederick W.			1897

NON-RESIDENT MEMBERS

Adams, Elbridge L.			New York City.
Allen, C. Loomis .			Syracuse, N. Y.
Andrews, Horace E.			New York City.
Armstrong, Duane			Greenwich, Conn.
Atwater, Theron S.			New York City.
Atwell, George W.			Lima, N. Y.
Babcock, Louis L			Buffalo, N. Y.
Backus, Frederick F.			Hamilton, Can.
Bass, Lyman M			Buffalo, N. Y.
Beebe, C. D			Syracuse, N. Y.
Benoist, Lee			New Orleans, La.
Boswell, Foster P.			Geneva, N. Y.
Bradley, Charles S.			New York City.
Brown, Eugene D.	Ċ		Scottsville, N. Y.
Brown, Thomas .			New York City.
Brown, Elon R			Watertown, N. Y.
Chanler, Winthrop .			New York City.
Chew, Thomas H.			Geneva, N. Y.
Church, Sanford T.			Albion, N. Y.
Clark, William W.	Ċ		Wayland, N. Y.
,	-		

Clark, Sherman			Coronado, Cal.
i . 3.611 A			Brockport, N. Y.
			Montclair, N. J.
Cook, Frank K			Geneseo, N. Y.
Curtis, J. Coann		٠	Albion, N. Y.
Dakin, Henry W			Detroit, Mich.
*Day, Belden S			New York City.
Dean, James Wallace .			New York City.
De Laney, Dr. J. Pope .			Geneva, N. Y.
Doolittle, William S			Utica, N. Y.
Dryer, Rufus K			Geneva, N. Y.
Durand, Henry S	τ	Jrua	chic, Chihuahua, Mexico
Edwards, Daniel M			Syracuse, N. Y.
Evers, Harry		•	Buffalo, N. Y.
Farr, T. H. Powers, Jr.			Orange, N. J.
Fearey, Thomas H			Canandaigua, N. Y.
Forman, Howard A			Buffalo, N. Y.
Foster, George G	٠	•	New York City.
Gade, John A			New York City.
Gordon, Thomas C			Brockport, N. Y.
Gordon, Luther			Brockport, N. Y.
Gould, Norman J			Seneca Falls, N. Y.
Gray, J. Converse			Boston, Mass.
Green, Joseph D			Syracuse, N. Y.

Hamilton, William V.				Caledonia, N. Y.
Hamilton, John B.				West Rush, N. Y.
Hamilton, Samuel C.				Jamestown, N. Y.
Hamlin, Frank H.				Canandaigua, N. Y.
Harback, Gen. A. A.				U. S. Army.
*Harris, Albert H				New York City.
Hart, Charles E				Albion, N. Y.
Hayden, Charles A.				Avon, N. Y.
Hayden, J. Alexander				New York City.
Hayes, Joseph W				Chicago, Ill.
Hill, Frederick W.				Bangor, Me.
Hood, Charles C				Ridgewood, N. J.
Hooker, Elon. H				New York City.
Hubbell, B. G				Buffalo, N. Y.
Iselin, Adrian, Jr				New York City.
Jennings, Emmett H.				Avon, N. Y.
Jeffress, Thornton .				Crewe, Va.
Keith, Eldon B				Campello, Mass.
Kneath, Watkin W.	·	·		Chicago, Ill.
Knowlton, Theodore	F.	·	•	Elba, N. Y.
Kruse, Frederick W.		Ċ		Olean, N. Y.
Riuse, Frederica VVI	•	•	•	g, - · · · · · · ·
Lambert, John S				Fredonia, N. Y.
Langslow, Harry R.				Edmonton, Can.
Levin, Clarence F.				Avon, N. Y.
Lewis, Alfred G				Geneva, N. Y.

MacDonell, Augustus M.			New York City.
Marder, John W			Palmyra, N. Y.
Markham, William G.			Avon, N. Y.
Mayo, William F			Boston, Mass.
McLaughlin, J. L			Warren, Ill.
McLean, Hugh			Buffalo, N. Y.
Merrell, Edgar S. K.			Lowville, N. Y.
Miller, Josiah T			Seneca Falls, N. Y.
Mitchell, James McC			Buffalo, N. Y.
Morgan, Gifford			Brockport, N. Y.
Morgan, Henry			Brockport, N. Y.
Morgan, William P			Buffalo, N. Y.
Morris, Edward C			Ontario, Can.
Mumford, Philip G			New York City.
, <u> </u>			
Page, William H			New York City.
Parks, Robert H			Bettendorf, Ia.
Pomeroy, Horace B			Buffalo, N. Y.
Pressprich, Reginald W.			New York City.
Puffer, Charles C			Avon, N. Y.
•			•
Robson, James A			Canandaigua, N. Y.
Root, Marshall J			New York City.
1000, 17241011411 J	•	•	2.0 20 01
Samson, William H			New York City.
Sawyer, C. Royce	•	•	Albion, N. Y.
Sawyer, S. Nelson			Palmyra, N. Y.
			New York City.
Sears, Bertram	•		THEW TOLK CITY.

59

60

SUMMARY

Resident						•	•	404
Non-Resident					•	•	•	132
Honorary			•	•	•	•	•	4

LIST OF DECEASED MEMBERS

*Founders of the Club

*Samuel Lee Seldon				Dec. 17, 1887	7
*Charles F. Smith .				May 31, 1888	3
*Hiram Sibley				July 12, 1888	3
*Charles FitzSimons				July 20, 1888	3
Wainwright S. Osgood	d			May 9, 1889	•
Andrew N. Perrin				Oct. 7, 1890)
*Don Alonzo Watson				Jan. 1, 1892	2
Edmund F. Woodbury				Jan. 18, 1892	2
*George E. Mumford				Feb. 2, 1892	2
*Charles J. Burke .				May 17, 1892	2
James H. Wickes				Sept. 22, 1892	2
Harry R. Wisner				July 7, 1893	3
*William N. Oothout				July 11, 1893	3
*Francis A. Macomber				Oct. 13, 1893	3
*Oscar Craig				Jan. 2, 1894	1
Henry Michaels .				Mar. 2, 1894	4
Henry H. Perkins				Mar. 12, 1894	1
Maitland L. Mallory				April 28, 1894	4
Franklin B. Bishop				June 12, 1894	
Wilson Soule .				Aug. 25, 1894	4
L. Ward Clarke .				Aug. 28, 1894	4
*William S. Kimball				Mar. 26, 189	5
*Isaac W. Butts .				Dec. 14, 189	5
Patrick Cox				Oct. 9, 1896	6
*Daniel W. Powers				Dec. 11, 189	7

George C. Buell			Jan. 24, 1898
*** * *** ***			Feb. 23, 1898
L. Boardman Smith			Aug. 18, 1898
*Gilman H. Perkins .			Nov. 16, 1898
*Haywood Hawks			May 23, 1899
Frank W. Elwood .			June 7, 1899
George F. Danforth .			Sept. 25, 1899
			Jan. 22, 1900
Henry B. Carpenter .			Mar. 23, 1900
Ezra R. Andrews .			Aug. 13, 1900
Joseph A. Johnson .			 Aug. 26, 1900
J. Lee Judson			Oct. 6, 1901
*John W. Oothout .			Feb. 11, 1902
*Edward Mott Moore			Mar. 3, 1902
Samuel Wilder			Mar. 16, 1902
William T. Samson .			May 6, 1902
Chauncey C. Woodworth	٠.		May 7, 1902
*George F. Yeoman .			June 1, 1902
George Darling			April 14, 1903
*Edward H. Vredenburgh			May 26, 1903
H. Austin Brewster .			Dec. 18, 1903
Henry D. Stone			Feb. 21, 1904
William H. Averell .			Oct. 13, 1904
James G. Averell			Nov. 20, 1904
Frederick Cook			Feb. 17, 1905
*Frederick A. Whittlesey			Feb. 24, 1905
Frederick P. Allen .			May 2, 1905
James C. Hart			Aug. 16, 1905
Ogden Backus			Feb. 10, 1906
Charles C. Clark			Mar. 3, 1906
George H. Ellwanger			April 24, 1906
*Thomas C. Montgomery	, .		May 29, 1906
Louis A. Weigel			May 31, 1906

George Ellwanger				Nov. 26, 1906
				Jan. 25, 1907
Edward F. Wellingto	n			Feb. 23, 1907
S. Vernon Fitz Simon				May 23, 1907
Egbert F. Ashley .				Sept. 16, 1907
James W. Whitney				Nov. 23, 1907
Charles J. Bissell .				Nov. 25, 1907
J. Moreau Smith .				May 22, 1908
*Hobert F. Atkinson				Aug. 14, 1908
Joseph O'Connor .				Oct. 9, 1908
*Harrison C. Durand				Nov. 1, 1908
*William F. Peck .				Dec. 6, 1908
Alexander B. Hone				Jan. 17, 1909
*Arthur G. Yates .				Feb. 9, 1909
John P. Palmer .				Feb. 20, 1909
John M. Davy .				April 21, 1909
*Porter M. French				June 5, 1909
Frederick J. Smythe				Aug. 1, 1909
Edward O. Graham				Sept. 6, 1909
George Wilder .				Oct. 13, 1909
Elwell Stephen Otis				Oct. 21, 1909
Mahlon Day				Dec. 4, 1909
Nelson Millard .				Jan. 5, 1910
*Eugene H. Satterlee				Jan. 7, 1910
Thomas Gerald Devi	ne			Feb. 12, 1910
James Breck Perkins				Mar. 11, 1910
Frederick K. Ward				Mar. 23, 1910
Albert O. Fenn .				Mar. 26, 1910
Thomas Hawks .				June 28, 1910
George Weldon .				Oct. 22, 1910
Harry L. Brewster				Nov. 1, 1910
*George C. Buell .				Dec. 17, 1910
Walter B. Duffy .				Jan. 14, 1911
				-

LIST OF DECEASED MEMBERS

64

William S. Elv .		_				Jan. 15, 1911
*Harold C. Kimball						Feb. 1, 1911
*George W. Archer						June 11, 1911
						Aug. 30, 1911
Edward S. Clarke				•	•	Aug. 50, 1711
Charles E. Angle .	•	•	•	•	•	Sept. 7, 1911
*Edward Harris .			٠			Sept. 16, 1911
Edward W. Peck .						Oct. 20, 1911
Rufus A. Cunningha	m					Nov. 20, 1911
Henry B. Hathaway						Dec. 18, 1911
Stephen G. Hollister						Mar. 26, 1912
Charles E. Furman					•	May 30, 1912
			•		•	
Newton M. Collins						June 22, 1912
John Fahy						Oct. 7, 1912
Joseph B. Hone .						Dec. 31, 1912
*William D. Ellwang	er					Feb. 16, 1913
William Eastwood						Feb. 23, 1913
William H. Wray				·		7 00 1010
						- 00 1010
William N. Cogswe				٠		
Joseph T. Cunningha						Mar. 24, 1914
Wilbur S. Grant .						Mar. 1, 1915

RUFA- Clubs-Jenesse Valley Club

